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-+Abstract of Title:-

e wculd say at the begining, with reference to this mine, that &t ds
impossible for ns te furnish an abstract of title, which W111.Dr0ve wholly
acceptable or satisfactery to cne unacquainted with the mine and its sur-
~roundings. But little record evidence of the mode of its acquisiticn
“or its earlylfenure now exists, Its history, like that of many orher
mines in this County, depends upen, in a great measure, the unrescorded
knowledge and reccllecticns of individuals. Ye believe hcwever there
are witnesses in abundance to every link and featurs, in the title to the
mine, The claim cf thé present @wner, the Kennedy Mining Company, and
its predecessors and grantcrs, tc the whelse mine, 3o far as we can learn
has never beren questiomed, but appears to have been always fully recog-

- nized by the public and thev, the owners, have frem the commencement
enjoved an unmolested and uninterrupted oose sion of it.

Any apolication fer a United States patent would meet with no

crposition whatever.

The Locaticns of the three sev ral pieces or parcels of quartz
broperty, now constituting the "Kennedy Mine", were made, within a few

days cf each other, so_far_as written_ evidence_shows.

FIRSTY- 2 transcript of a location notice, frem the office of the
County Reccrder of Amader County, new in our posession, exhibits the fact,
that cn the 4th. day of January 186Q, Andrew Kennedy, John Fullen, James
Berrigan and James Fleming located fcur claims, in all 480 fset and adjoin-
-ing Gave; & Co. cn the North, (This is, what is known as the "Original
Kennedy Mine'™), The Book, in which this notice was recorded was destroyed
by fire, at the same time wiih the Court House in August 1862, .

SECONDLY:~ Ancther Transcript (alsc in our possesionJ-or a 1océticn
notice, from the same office, shows, that cn the 14th day cf January leeo,

"John Gaveg & CO." located ten claims of 120 feet each, adjcining the "Oneida
claims" cn the North and"Kennedy & Co's claims” cn the gouth. The

record of this notice was centained in the same Book destreyed as above

stated. Ne other signatures are appended to that notice.
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At this roint, we can only rely uncn the st tement of Mri John Gavesﬁ
fer a further histcry of the mine. He says that in 1856, fndrew
Kennedy, James Fleming, himself and others located seven claims, lying
South of and adjcining the "Gneida Claims". That abcut the beginning
of 186C, himself and Clairborne Smith located three claims, known as the
"Smith & Gaves Claim" extending Southwesdly frcm the above and adjecining the
same. Neither of these locaticns were ever recordéd. Cn January 14,
18680, as before stated, he, John Gaves caused the record of the Ten (10}
claims to be made, embracing the above two parcels and as he supposed all
the ground lying between the "Kennedy & CO's claims and the Oneida Claims".
( The North boundery referred to in the notice of January 4,1880 must mean
the "SKITH & GAVES claim.") The two reccrded notices show cnly togeth
-er a claim ¢n all of 1680 feet. But a survey aftee all the clainms
became consolidated gave tc the Kennedy Miging Ccmpany 2008 feet, as lying
betw en and abutted by the "Oneida Claims"” on the North and the claim of
the " Pioneer Quartz Mining Company" on the South ==--- the limits cf the
Kennedy Mine as defined in the Deed to the present owner. ¥e are infcrmed
by several of the criginal owners that notkces, posts and stakes, have from
time tc time been put upen the mine, to exhibit andindicate the extent and
character of the claim to the entire Kennedy Mine and work has been donejg#¢
aleng its whole length at varios points. We would here add that at the

dates spoken of, there were ne mining laws, so far as we can discover,
extending cver the Territory in which this mine is s1 uate and conseqgent--

=ly nc mining reccrds. Occasionly, parties would r-cord tnéir

locaticn. notices in the County Recorder"s office, but that was far frcm

being a general rule. The earliest mining laws of which we can obtain
any trace are those of February 7,1885, This much of the Locations, next
as to

-+ THE_TRANSFERS i~
Uocon enquury of Mr., Gaves, he informs us by letter, that he and
Smith in 1880 or 1881 purchased the interests in the ten (10) claims, of
all the other owners, with the exception of cne, taking Bills of Sale
from them, which were never recorded and have since been mislaid, lost or

desatroyed. The one, from whom they cbtained no title, left the Ceuntrﬁ

at an early day and his present whereabouts is unknown. '~ Upcn these
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claims, he says, that he and Smith expended a large sum of money, in

working them. ®n the 28th. day cf December 1881, he, John éaves
rdrrest :

scld an undivided one halfain the Ten Claims tc "Andrew Kennedy & Cc."

who consisted of tﬁe parties named in the Locatinon Notice cf January 4,

188¢C,

@n the 4th. day of March 1862, Clairborne Smith ccnveyed a cne half
Interest n the same claims to "Johd Fullen & Co." ccnsisting of Fullen,
Fleming and Berrigan thr~e of the partiesnamed in the same notice, beoth of
which transfe's.are evidenced by Bills of Sale, unrecorded and in cur poas~
-3ession. @n the 4th. day of Oc¢tober iBBi, Anrd-ew Kennédy conveyed his
cne fcur*h interest in the @riginal Kennedy Mine to Thomas Brady and
on the 10th, dayv of May 1862 conveved a one fcuth interest in the Ten (10)
claims t- the same party; +the of which transfers is evidenced by a Deed
acknowledged and Recorded in the office of the County Recorder cof Amadcr
Ccuntv; the other, by Bill of Sale, not of r cord, alse in oue opos-
-sessicn. On the {7th. day of October 1887, Brady, bv Deed recorded
in said County Recorder's offtce, cenveyed one fourth of the three. several
pleces, oarcels and claims already described, viz: The Griginal Kennedy:
the Smith & Gaves Claim; and that pottion lying between the last mentioned
and the "Oneida Claims", embracing the present limi's, to B.F.Lahgfcrd,
who, on the 28th. day of @ctober,iSB?, by Deed duly acknowledged and
Recorded in the County Recorders office, conveyed the same interests to
S.P.Christy, December 30,1887, Christy, by Deed dulyv acknowledged
and recorded as aforesald, conveys the same interssts tc Samuel Langdon.
May 20,1888 Langdon by Deed duly acknowledged and recorded, conveys the same
interests back te B.F. Langford.

On the 22nd. dav of November 1569, John Fullen, James Fleming, James
Berrigan (rr Birgen as his name is sometimes written) and B.F.Langfcrd,
by Deed, dulv acknowledged and Recorded in said Ccunty Recorder's office,
conveyed the entire Kennedv Mine ( embracing the three parcels descrébed)
to Michael Geagan and others, who on the iBth. day of April 1870 conveyed
the same tc the present owner, The Kennedy M ning Company. 7

We have no opinion to give, as to the validity of the title to the

mine, as none has been required of us, but wculd suggest that the
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“"Limitatien Act" and varicus decisions of the Supreme Court of this State,

have an important bearing, towards confirming the title in the present
claimant.
(Signed) Farley & Pawling

Jackson July 12,1870, Attorneys at Law,



Family name Glven name or nares.
EENNEDY Androw
Address
==, Cal,

Certificate no. (or vols and page) et

Emm:v()l.c.?}.ls

- Title and location of court

Co, Ct,, Jooknon, Cal,

Country of birth or allegiance ™
Iralsnd

When born (or age)

Gpemen

Dats and port of arrival In U, S.

o

Date of naturallzatlon

Bay 25, 1867

Names and addresses of witnesses

Jl Flormin‘?:l _—

2. Gonlan, hand

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Form INN=35 (0ld 1-IP)
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Family nams - Given nama or names
KERNEDY ~ |eniiip
Address —— .
- S

—a ULy
Certificate no. (or vol. and page)

- - - | Title and location of court
il‘!‘.h

Gountry of birth or lliesmﬂimg Il"ﬂlm'

wnen oorn or ages

. Date ans Pport of arrival In d. !- , s vy

Date of naturalization

June 26, 1887

E-
Names and addresses of witnesses

Te Horrington, ===

U. S. DEPARTMENT oF J USTICE, Immigration and Naturalization Servics,

Form N-35 (01d 1-IP)
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Family name

Eadras:

‘| Given name or names

chael

Certlﬁc_:!le nos (or vols and paga).

t

| Title anu location of court

[teseVoleD,pelé A1tk DG, Taokson, Cal,

Country of birth or allegiancni mgfys Iveland,

Great Britain

When born (or age)

SEman

Dats and port of arrival In U, S,

Date of naturallzation

Septe 10, 1666

Names and addresses of witnesses

Charles Boarman, =we

=

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, Immigration and Naturalization Servics.

Form N-385 (0ld 1-IP)
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